
From: Kylie Hook
To:
Cc: Don Mudalige
Subject: RE: Kio Crescent asphalt repair
Date: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 12:11:06 PM
Attachments: PrivateRoadsDrivewaysRoadSlips.pdf

19960417PolicyOnDrivewayWithPublicPath.pdf

Hello ,
 
Thank you for your enquiry, but unfortunately Kio Crescent is a private street and would be the
property owners who reside in the street to maintain.
 
A half cost scenario would only apply to footpaths which are formed and are adjacent to the
driveway access.
 
Council responsibility of maintenance stops at the edge of Kio Road as the entrance is deemed as
private access on road reserve.
 
I have included below the relevant policy’s regarding this discussions made by Council.
 
WCC Driveway Policy:
On 6 September 1995 Council reafirmed that it would not provide assistance for the construction
and maintenance of driveways except where specifically approved by Council (Unique
circumstances must exist)
 
Following that 1995 decision there was some debate about what "except where specifically
approved by Council (Unique circumstances must exist)" means so by Council resolution on 14 April
1996 it meant that "except where the driveway involved is also acknowledged by Council as a
public footpath to the extent that it is a public footpath".
 
A copy of the 1995 and 1996 Reports and Council decision are attached:
 
WCC Access Paths to Private Property on Road Resrve policy:
 
Committee report recommendation to Council which was adopted:  Link to Policy on WCC website
 
Report presented to Committed by Council Officers: Report to Strategy and Policy committee
 
Kind regards,
 

Kylie Hook
Area Roading Engineer | | Wellington City Council
P 04 803 8048 | M 021 227 8048 | F 
E xxxxx.xxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx  | W Wellington.govt.nz | | 

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its
contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated.

mailto:xxxxx.xxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
http://wellington.govt.nz/~/media/your-council/meetings/Council/2008/08/29/files/06_spc_08_21.pdf
http://wellington.govt.nz/~/media/your-council/meetings/Committees/Strategy-and-Policy-Committee/2008/08/21/files/3_access_paths_to_private_property.pdf
mailto:xxxxx.xxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 7:50 a.m.
To: Kylie Hook; Don Mudalige
Subject: Fwd: Kio Crescent asphalt repair
 

Yesterday I sent an email (below), and talked to Kylie regarding the repairs to
the Kio Crescent asphalt, I am asking Council to consider funding part of the
repairs.  
 
I understand the top part of Kio Crescent is on road reserve. I also think the very
bottom part may also be on road reserve. I understand knowing this may make a
difference in Council deciding to fund some of the repairs. I hope so ! 
 
As mentioned yesterday, we have quotes from a contractor (Baldwin Asphalts)
to make repairs to the street. They are doing this at the same time as they
undertake repairs on my driveway. As a result they have given the street a good
price for the other repairs in the street, as they already have equipment and men
on site. They are looking at starting the work late this week,or early next week
(weather depending !). 
 
Ideally we'd like Council to consider funding half of the cost of the street repairs
($9,282,34). However any consideration to funding even a smaller amount of the
repairs would be appreciated (e.g. to the amount in Leighton's quote for job
number 2343798). 
 
Your support in considering this request is much appreciated
 
Best regards

Homeowner -
Phone: 
 
Begin forwarded message:
 
From: 
Subject: Kio Crescent asphalt repair
Date: 28 April 2015 9:17:33 am NZST
To: xxxxx.xxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx, xxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
 
Hi Kylie & Don,

 
Kio Crescent, Hataitai is in need of some repairs. The Council has scheduled
Leighton Contracting to do some of the work (job num 2343798). However Kio
Crescent is a Private Road.  The 14 homeowners who use Kio Crescent have
independently obtained quotes for undertaking repairs (these are attached).
This work was going to take place this week in conjunction with asphalt work

http://wellington.govt.nz/wcc-email-campaign
mailto:xxxxx.xxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx


being undertaken for 6 Kio Crescent, hence there are cost savings for the
street repairs as the contractor already has equipment on site.
 
We understand that, at its discretion, Council will contribute towards half the
cost of the repairs of Private roads.  In this instance that would be $9,282.34. 
We ask that Council please consider contributing in this instance. This road is
used by 14 homeowners. The proposed repairs should  provide a long lasting
solution, negating the need for further repairs for some years to come.
 
Baldwin Asphalts, will be onsite this week, undertaking work at 6 Kio
Crescent. Therefore we ask for a quick decision on whether Council can and
will contribute towards this work. 
 
Details of the proposed work are below, with quotes from the contractor
attached.
 
If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to call me. 

 
Best regards

 

Homeowner –
Phone: 
 
From: 
Subject: Re: Kio Crescent asphalt repair
Date: 21 April 2015 7:41:12 am NZST
To: 

Cc: 

 
Dear Kio Crescent Homeowners,
 
I now have formal quotes for the remedial asphalt work on Kio Crescent, and the
drive way down 106 & 108 Te Anau Road.(attached). Total cost is $18,564.68.
This equates to a cost of $1326.05 per household (including GST).
 
Baldwin Asphalts plan to start work next week. The work will take 3-4 days.
They ask that you have your cars out of Kio Crescent by 8 am each morning.
You will be able to bring your vehicles back in at 5 pm each night. I will let you
know which day they are starting. 
 



Four areas will be resealed                              Sq Metres 
1. Bottom section of Kio Crescent                145 
2. Middle part of Kio Crescent                       40 
3. Top section of Kio Crescent                        21
4. Driveway to 106 & 108 Te Anau Rd          10

As noted above total cost is $18,564.68. Could you each please put $1326.05
into the following account at Kiwibank:
 
                   
            
 
            Please put your address as a reference, when paying. It’ll help me
reconcile the payments - thanks 
 
If you have any further questions or concerns, please call  or email
me.
 
Best regards

 
 
From: 
Subject: Kio Crescent asphalt repair
Date: 18 April 2015 3:40:20 pm NZST
To:

nz
Cc: 

 
Dear Kio Crescent homeowners,
 
Since 2013 we have been discussing repairs to Kio Crescent asphalt.  Each
month the cracks and holes get worse and worse, with the cost of doing the
necessary repairs continually going up as a result. Next week we have a
company coming to re-lay the asphalt outside our garage. So there is an
opportunity to get the holes and cracks in the rest of the Crescent, repaired at the
same time. This is a good option, as the asphalt company will give us a good
price for fixing all the other holes in Kio Crescent, as they already have
equipment onsite, to do our work. For example you would be avoiding a $875
cost of getting the equipment to/from Kio Crescent. 
 
I walked the length Kio Crescent with Troy Baldwin, of Baldwin Asphalts
Friday morning.  We identified four areas that need remediation. 
 
1.         The bottom end of Kio Crescent (outside 8 & 9 Kio Crescent, and 12 Kio
Road)
2.         The middle of Kio crescent (outside  (3 Kio Crescent),



and  (2 Kio Crescent))
3.         The top of Kio Crescent (outside 
4.         The top of road to106 & 108 Te Anau Rd (outside 
Recommendation
 
We re-lay each of the above mentioned areas. While we could patch bits here
and there in each of these areas, it would not last, and need further repairs
relatively quickly. My strong recommendation is we address the repairs as
follows:
 
1.         Bottom end of Kio Crescent - re-lay asphalt from 
garage to the end of Kio Crescent (145 sq metres) 
            - the far end is basically at end of life and needs to be totally replaced
            -  there are large cracks on both sides of the road next to 
car port.   
 
2.         Middle of Kio Crescent - replace a 10 metres long section, across the
full road width (40 Sq metres )
            - multiple small holes and cracks in this section
            - fixing these broken areas one by one would compromise the integrity of
the surrounding asphalt, and it will be difficult to seal, and keep water out, so
multiple, small, repairs would break down quickly 
            - we will get a much higher quality outcome and longer lasting result by
replacing the full 10 metre section. 
 
3.         Top end of Kio Crescent - replace a 16 metre section , 1.5 metres wide
(24 sq metres)
            - section along the right hand side of the road, next to 

 fences is cracked
            - as above replacing the whole section will give a higher quality result. 
 
4.         Top end of drive to 106 & 108 Te Anau Rd - replace a 10 metre
section, 1. metre wide (10 sq metres)
            - section along the right hand side of the road, next to  fence is
cracked
            - as above replacing the whole section will give a higher quality result. 
 
I’m still waiting for a formal quote from Baldwins (which I expect by Monday),
however going by the price quoted by them for the work they are doing for us
(and from quotes from two other asphalt companies), I think the cost will be
between $1200- $1500 per household, if we split this by the 14 homeowners in
Kio Crescent. 
 
The cost is likely higher than you were expecting. However the longer we leave
this, the cost will only increase as the road deteriorates and more needs repair.
We have an opportunity, while Baldwin Asphalts are in the Crescent to get a
quality job at a discounted price, because the equipment is on site.
 
Given the asphalt company is coming to do our work next week, we need to
make a decision quickly.  Please let me know if you have any objections to the
above proposal and/or cost. If I don’t hear from you by Monday night I’ll take it
everyone is in agreement and will ask Baldwin Asphalts to go ahead with the
work. 
 
If you want to discuss this further please call  or



email  me.
 
Best Regards

 

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and
may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of
this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept
responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the
recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.

 
 

http://www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/EN/ratesbuildingproperty/ratesvaluations/billingpayment/ratesinvoice/Pages/eratesregistration.aspx?utm_campaign=ERates&utm_source=AucklandCouncil&utm_medium=ExternalEmail
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